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 Aiken & Associates  
578 McNaughton Ave. West    Phone: (519) 351-8624  

  Chatham, Ontario, N7L 4J6    E-mail: randy.aiken@sympatico.ca 

        
December 6, 2021      
 
Christine E. Long 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
 
 
Dear Ms. Long, 
 
RE: EB-2021-0110 – Technical Conference Subject Areas and Time Estimates of 
London Property Management Association  
 
On behalf of LPMA I have reviewed the subject areas and time estimates of a number of 
participants in the technical conference and believe that the areas of interest to LPMA 
will be adequately canvassed by others.  As a result, LPMA is not proposing any 
additional time in the areas of interest to it. 
 
LPMA does reserve its right to follow up on questions of other parties in areas of interest 
to LPMA, should the need arise. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Randy Aiken 
Aiken & Associates 
 
cc: All Parties in EB-2021-0110  
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